

Haitham Adnan Khatatbeh, RN, MSN, Ph.D.

INTRODUCTION

A skillful nursing professional with extensive expertise in a wide collection of fields including nursing research, academic nursing education, High & mid fidelity training, pediatric and critical care nursing, preceptorship of nursing students and new staff nurses, nursing staff development, and healthcare quality improvement.



PERSONAL INFORMATION

- Birth Date: 30 May 1983
- Gender: Male
- Nationality: Jordanian
- E-Mail: dr.haitham.khatatbeh@gmail.com
haitham.khatatbeh@jpu.edu.jo
- Marital Status: Married
- Number of Dependents: 5
- Languages: English and Arabic
- Cellular phone: +962795064898

EDUCATION

- **Ph.D. in Nursing, University of Pecs, Hungary (2018-2022)**
Thesis title: "The Relationships between Pediatric Nurses' Burnout, Quality of Life, and Their Perceived Patient Adverse Events"
- **Master's Degree in Nursing Services Administration (2006-2009)**
Jordan University of Science and Technology, Irbid, Jordan
Thesis title: "Jordanian Nurses' Perceptions of Causes of Medication Errors and Barriers of Reporting"
- **Bachelor's degree in Nursing (2001-2005)**
Jordan University of Science and Technology, Irbid, Jordan

KEY SKILLS

- Nursing education.
- SPSS.
- Lectures and PowerPoint preparation.
- Assessing learning needs of nursing staff.
- OSCE - Objective Structured Clinical Examination.
- Exam preparation.
- Academic & health quality improvement.
- Quantitative and qualitative research.
- Systematic reviews.
- High & mid fidelity training.
- Pediatric critical care nursing.
- Nurses preceptorship.
- Student evaluation.
- Black board (E-Learning).

Haitham Adnan Khatatbeh, RN, MSN, Ph.D.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 1. Assistant professor, Faculty of Nursing in Jerash University** **Oct. 2022 – till now**
Key Responsibilities:
 - Quality & Academic Accreditation.
 - Lectures preparation.
 - Exam constructing and marking.
 - Counseling of nursing students.
 - Students evaluation.
 - Research conduction and publication.**Courses Taught:**
 - Physical examination and health assessment.
 - Emergence and disaster nursing.
 - Healthcare quality improvement and patient safety.

- 2. Nursing Lecturer, Prince Sultan Military College for Health Sciences,
Prince Sultan Military Medical City, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia** **Mar 2012- Aug 2018**
Key Responsibilities:
 - Quality & Academic Accreditation.
 - High & mid fidelity skill lab training and supervision.
 - Lectures and PowerPoint preparation.
 - Exam constructing and marking.
 - Counseling of nursing students.
 - Students evaluation.**Courses Taught:**
 - Healthcare Management.
 - Community Health Nursing.
 - Nursing research and evidence-based practice.
 - Pediatric nursing care.
 - Critical care nursing.
 - Nursing Fundamentals.
 - Nursing Management.
 - Health education.
 - Nursing ethics.
 - Nursing informatics.

- 3. Nurse Educator, King Saud Medical City,** **(March 2011- March 2012)**
Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
Key Responsibilities:
 - Assessment of nurses learning needs.
 - Conduct continuous nursing education for staff nurses.
 - Construct and conduct general newcomer's orientation program (GNO).

Haitham Adnan Khatatbeh, RN, MSN, Ph.D.

4. PICU charge nurse, King Abdullah University Hospital, Irbid, Jordan (Aug. 2005-Feb. 2011)

Key Responsibilities:

- Collaborates with multidisciplinary team to provide the highest quality nursing care.
- Supervises the patient care delivery by staff nurses.
- Preceptorship of newly hired nurses.
- Preceptorship of nursing students and trainees.
- Scheduling of nurses duties.
- Makes the necessary assignment that meets the needs of work to go smoothly.

AWARDS

Best Instructor Award	Prince Sultan Military Medical City	2017
Employee of the Month	Prince Sultan Military Medical City	April, 2013
Thanks Letter	King Abdullah University Hospital	21, January, 2009
Thanks Letter	King Abdullah University Hospital	24, June, 2007

WORKSHOPS

<u>Workshop</u>	<u>Organizer</u>	<u>Date</u>
Blackboard Learn Administration	Prince Sultan Military College for Health Sciences	27-31, December, 2015
Faculty Development Program	Prince Sultan Military Medical City	8, October, 2015
World Diabetic Awareness Day	Prince Sultan Military Medical City	23, November, 2014
Clinical Resource Nurse Workshop	Board of Registered Nursing of the State of California	5, December, 2011
Train the Trainer in the Nursing Competency Program Workshop	Board of Registered Nursing of the State of California	4, December, 2011
Nursing Workload Measurement Workshop	Saudi Ministry of Health	10, October, 2011
Saudi Nurses Training Program	Saudi Ministry of Health	13 Aug.-23 Nov. 2011
Job Description Workshop	King Saud Medical City	7, 9 & 11, May, 2011
Scientific Research Presentation	Al albayt University	15, October, 2009
Scientific Research Presentation	Jordan University of Science and Technolog	4, June, 2009
Peer Leader Training Program	IMPACT Project	1, 2, Feb. 2005

Haitham Adnan Khatatbeh, RN, MSN, Ph.D.

CONFERENCES

<u>Conference</u>	<u>Organizer/Place</u>	<u>Date</u>
ISPOR 2022	Washington/ DC	May, 2022
MEDPECS conference	Online/ Hungary	15, May, 2021
Virtual ISPOR Europe 2020	Online/ Italy	December, 2020
MEDPECS conference	Hungary, Pécs	9, November, 2019
The 18th EDCNS	Graz, Vienna	19-21, Sep. 2019
spring wind conference	Hungary, Debrecen	3-4, May, 2019
Scientific Research Presentation	Al-albays University	15, October, 2009
Scientific Research Presentation	Jordan Uni. of Science & Technology	4, June, 2009
<u>Attendance</u>		
Simulation: Debriefing Workshop	Simulation Center at KAAUH, PNU	16, November, 2017
7 th Patient Safety Forum	King Saud Bin Abdulaziz University	22-23, March, 2017
Saudi Health Exhibition	Saudi Ministry of Health	16-18, May, 2016
6 th Patient Safety Forum	King Saud Bin Abdulaziz University	19 - 20, April, 2016
Blackboard Collaborate (Online)	Blackboard Middle East	31, May, 2015
Blackboard Learn Administrator	Blackboard Middle East	27-30, May, 2015
5 th Patient Safety Forum	King Saud Bin Abdulaziz University	14 - 15, April, 2015
Total Quality Management	Prince Sultan Military Medical City	11, March, 2015
Saudi Health Exhibition	Saudi Ministry of Health	19 - 21, May, 2014
5 th Saudi Critical Care	Saudi Critical Care Society	15 – 17, April, 2014
PSMMC Quality Week	Prince Sultan Military Medical City	20 – 22, April, 2014
Motivating Learners	King Saud Bin Abdulaziz University	2, June, 2012
Chemotherapy Administration	King Saud Medical City	24 – 26, Dec, 2011
Peri-Operative Care Conference	King Faisal Specialist Hospital	13 – 15, Dec, 2011
Medical Records Awareness	King Saud Medical City	22, Nov, 2011
Quality & Patient Safety Workshop	King Faisal Specialist Hospital	21, Nov, 2011
General safety	King Saud Medical City	22, March, 2011
2 nd Saudi Nursing Forum	Saudi Ministry of Health	13 – 15, March, 2011
1 st International Pediatric Conference	King Abdullah University Hospital	Sep.30, Oct. 1 st , 2010
3 rd International Conference	Jordanian Nursing Council	27 – 28, April, 2010
3 rd Congress of Cancer of Childhood	Jordan Society of Pediatric Oncology	14 – 17, April, 2010
Infection Control Workshop	Jordanian Nurses & Midwives Council	6, February, 2010

Haitham Adnan Khatatbeh, RN, MSN, Ph.D.

MEMBERSHIP

- National Association for Healthcare Quality
As a Certified Professional in Healthcare Quality (CPHQ).
ID 223809
2012- December 2021
(Renewable)
- Saudi Council for Healthcare Specialties
As a Nursing Specialist.
May 2011- Present
- Jordanian Nurses and Midwives Council
As a Nursing Specialist Assistant.
May 2005 - Present

PUBLICATIONS

ORCID ID: 0000-0003-2019-6621

Research Gate: <https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Haitham-Khatatbeh>

First Author

<u>Article Title</u>	<u>Journal Name</u> <u>Year of publication</u>	<u>Journal Quartile/</u> <u>Impact Factor</u>
Burnout, quality of life, and perceptions of patient safety among pediatric nurses during the COVID-19 pandemic	Journal of Clinical Nursing 2022	Q1 4.423
Paediatric nurses' burnout and perceived health: The moderating effect of the common work-shift	Nursing Open 2022	Q2 1.942
Paediatric nurses' burnout, quality of life and perceived patient adverse events during the COVID-19 pandemic: Testing an integrated model using structural equation modelling	Journal of Clinical Nursing 2021	Q1 4.423
The relationship between paediatric nurses' quality of life and intent to leave: The moderating role of hospital type	Nursing Open 2021	Q2 1.942
The relationships between paediatric nurses' social support, job satisfaction and patient adverse events	Nursing Open 2021	Q2 1.942
Nurses' burnout and quality of life: A systematic review and critical analysis of measures used	Nursing Open 2021	Q2 1.942
Burnout and patient safety: A discriminant analysis of pediatric nurses by low to high managerial support	Nursing Open 2020	Q2 1.942

Haitham Adnan Khatatbeh, RN, MSN, Ph.D.

Co-Authored Full-text Articles

<u>Article Title</u>	<u>Journal Name</u> <u>Year of publication</u>	<u>Journal Quartile/</u> <u>Impact Factor</u>
Translation and validation of the Hungarian Version of the infection control standardized questionnaire: a cross-sectional study	BMC Nursing 2022	Q1 3.189
How to Engage Health Care Workers in the Evaluation of Hospitals: Development and Validation of BSC-HCW1-A Cross-Sectional Study	International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health 2022	Q1 4.614
Children's rates of COVID-19 vaccination as reported by parents, vaccine hesitancy, and determinants of COVID-19 vaccine uptake among children: a multi-country study from the Eastern Mediterranean Region	BMC Public Health 2022	Q1 3.177
Effect of the knee replacement surgery on activity level based on ActivPAL: a systematic review and meta-analysis study	BMC Musculoskeletal Disorders 2022	Q2 2.53
A systematic review: the dimensions to evaluate health care performance and an implication during the pandemic	BMC Health Services Research 2022	Q1 2.655
The Nine-Item Internet Gaming Disorder Scale (IGDS9-SF): Its Psychometric Properties among Sri Lankan Students and Measurement Invariance across Sri Lanka, Turkey, Australia, and the USA	MDPI Healthcare 2022	Q2 3.16
The deployment of balanced scorecard in health care organizations: is it beneficial? A systematic review	BMC Health Services Research 2022	Q1 2.655
Attitudes and Commitment Toward Precautionary Measures Against COVID-19 Amongst the Jordanian Population: A Large-Scale Cross-Sectional Survey	Frontiers in Public Health 2021	Q1 6.461
The Experiences of Nurses and Physicians Caring for COVID-19 Patients: Findings from an Exploratory Phenomenological Study in a High Case-Load Country	International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health 2021	Q1 4.614
A survey of Nurses' Awareness of Infection Control Measures in Baranya County, Hungary	Nursing Open 2021	Q2 1.942
Assessing the usability of a Willingness to Quit smoking questionnaire in a sample of active tobacco smokers: A qualitative study	Journal of Addictive Diseases 2020	Q2 1.594

Abstracts

- PCR155 A Theoretical Model on Pediatric Nurses' Burnout, Wellbeing, and Patient Safety. *Value in Health*, 25 (12): S420-S421, (2022). <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jval.2022.09.2090>
- PCR158 Hungarians' Attitudes Toward the COVID-19 Disease and Vaccination: An Online Survey. *Value in Health*, 25(7):S571, (2022). [DOI: 10.1016/j.jval.2022.04.1501](https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jval.2022.04.1501)
- CO142 Determinants of Pediatric Nurses' Burnout: Integrating Compassion Satisfaction - Compassion Fatigue and Empowerment Models. *Value in Health*, 25(7):S331, (2022). [DOI: 10.1016/j.jval.2022.04.237](https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jval.2022.04.237)
- PNS257 The Relationships of Sociodemographic and Work-Related Characteristics of Pediatric Nurses with Their Burnout, Quality of Life, and Perceived Patient Safety. *Value in Health*, 23: S684. (2020). [DOI: 10.1016/j.jval.2020.08.1701](https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jval.2020.08.1701)
- Nurses' satisfaction and patient adverse events: A descriptive multi-site study. Medical Conference for PhD Students and Experts of Clinical Sciences. Pécs, Hungary. Abstract book, p.10 (2021). ISBN: 978-963-429-653-9
- Correlation between Burnout Among Paediatric Nurses, Their Quality of Life and Patients' Adverse Events in Jordan. The 18th European Doctoral Conference in Nursing Science – EDCNS. P.2 (2019). [DOI: 10.1007/s16024-019-00330-7](https://doi.org/10.1007/s16024-019-00330-7)
- Medication errors committed by Jordanian nurses: An E-mail based study. Medical Conference for PhD Students and Experts of Clinical Sciences. Pécs, Hungary. Abstract book, p.74(2019). ISBN: 978-963-429-291-3
- Rate of Medication Errors Committed by Jordanian Nurses. International Multidisciplinary Conference, SPRING WIND CONFERENCE 2019, Debrecen, Hungary. Abstract book, p.546 (2019). ISBN: 978-615-5586-42-2

Co-Authored Abstracts

- PCR219 Women's Knowledge About Breast Cancer Screening in Hungary. *Value in Health*, 25 (12): S432, (2022). [DOI: 10.1016/j.jval.2022.09.2152](https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jval.2022.09.2152)
- PCR46 Assessing the Mental Health of Secondary School Students in the Light of COVID-19. *Value in Health*, 25 (12): S398-S399, (2022). [DOI: 10.1016/j.jval.2022.09.1981](https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jval.2022.09.1981)
- HSD7 Analysis of the Balanced Scorecard's Knowledge and Growth Subdimensions in Health Care Organizations During the COVID-19 Pandemic. *Value in Health*, 25 (12): S274, (2022). [DOI: 10.1016/j.jval.2022.09.1351](https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jval.2022.09.1351)

- HSD53 Analysis of the Balanced Scorecard's Internal Subdimensions in Health Care Organizations During the COVID-19 Pandemic. *Value in Health*, 25 (12): S283, (2022). DOI: [10.1016/j.jval.2022.09.1396](https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jval.2022.09.1396)
- EPH153 Increased Prevalence of Post-Traumatic Stress Syndrome Among Healthcare Workers During the Coronavirus Epidemic. *Value in Health*, 25 (12): S220, (2022). DOI: [10.1016/j.jval.2022.09.1074](https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jval.2022.09.1074)
- HSD99 Analysis of the Balanced Scorecard's Customer Subdimensions in Health Care Organizations During the COVID-19 Pandemic. *Value in Health*, 25 (12): S292, (2022). DOI: [10.1016/j.jval.2022.09.1442](https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jval.2022.09.1442)
- HSD30 Analysis of the Balanced Scorecard's Financial Subdimensions in Health Care Organizations During the COVID-19 Pandemic. *Value in Health*, 25 (12): S279, (2022). DOI: [10.1016/j.jval.2022.09.1374](https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jval.2022.09.1374)
- HSD76 Analysis of the Balanced Scorecard's External Subdimensions in Health Care Organizations During the COVID-19 Pandemic. *Value in Health*, 25 (12): S288, (2022). DOI: [10.1016/j.jval.2022.09.1419](https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jval.2022.09.1419)
- PCR272 Attitudes Towards Coronavirus Vaccination Among the Hungarian Population. *Value in Health*, 25 (12): S443, (2022). DOI: [10.1016/j.jval.2022.09.2205](https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jval.2022.09.2205)
- HSD31 Analysis of the Balanced Scorecard's Managerial Subdimensions in Health Care Organizations During the COVID-19 Pandemic. *Value in Health*, 25 (12): S279, (2022). DOI: [10.1016/j.jval.2022.09.1375](https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jval.2022.09.1375)
- HSD9 The Deployment of Balanced Scorecard in Health Care Organizations: Is It Beneficial? A Systematic Review. *Value in Health*, 25(7):S481, (2022). DOI: [10.1016/j.jval.2022.04.1011](https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jval.2022.04.1011)
- Expectant Women's Perspective and Experience of Prenatal Fear of Childbirth in Kenya: A Qualitative Study. Medical Conference for PhD Students and Experts of Clinical Sciences. Pécs, Hungary. Abstract book, p.4(2019). ISBN: 978-963-429-291-3